

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 23, 2019

Attn: Tom Scott
Liteye Systems Inc
7060 South Tucson Way
Centennial, CO 80112

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Tom Scott,

This refers to application, File No. 0829-EX-ST-2019, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. FAA does know the exact proximity of the Blighter Radar to our ASDE-3 at Boston Logan, there may be a need for adjacent channel separation that will extend above 16.2 GHz. In addition, the FAA needs the airspace study (OE/AAA) that should have been submitted prior to implementation at the airport.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 49689

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch